#### TLF CHARITY PUBLISHERS

# BILLIONAIRE'S MINDSET

ALL IN ONE

# **BY TALENT MUKARO**

•

# Copyright

While every precaution has been taken in the preparation of this book, the publisher assumes no responsibility for errors or omissions, or for damages resulting from the use of the information contained herein. Full or partial reproduction by any form or any means whatsoever is prohibited. Violation of the copyright is a crime established by the Criminal Code as well as the Zimbabwean Constitution of 2013.

#### BILLIONAIRE'S MINDSET (1st Edition)

First edition. January 29, 2020. Copyright © 2020 Talent Mukaro.

Printed by: Print Made Simple (PMS). Edited by TLF Charity Publishers Editors. Copyedited by Dr V. Mukaro.

Cover design by T. Mukaro. Written by T. Mukaro.

# Acknowledgement

I would like to salute and appreciate God for all He has done for me, still doing and will do. In this instance, God made it a success that this project came to completion. Secondly, i would like to acknowledge my whole family and close friends for the daily motivation they continue to cheer up for me. It was not that easy neither that difficult but my family stood up with me up the hill and down the valley. Last but not necessarily the least, i would like to appreciate myself for opening my ears in hearing these inspirations.

# Table of Contents

# Contents

Copyright	ii
Acknowledgement	iii
Table of Contents	iv
Preface	vi
Introduction	vii
Author's Desk	viii
Chapter 1: Vision	1
Chapter 2: Focus	2
Chapter 3: Risk-Taking	4
Chapter 4: Take Responsibility	6
Chapter 5: Mindfulness	8
Chapter 6: Be Competitive	10
Chapter 7: Be Persistent	12
Chapter 8: Network and Connect	14
Chapter 9: Have a Growth Mind-set	
Chapter 10: Be Confident	
Chapter 11: Do the Hustle	
Chapter 12: Be Passionate	21
Chapter 13: Be Creative	
Chapter 14: Be Flexible	23
Chapter 15: Be Positive	25
Chapter 16: Be Grateful	27

Billionaire's Affirmations	29
Lord's Prayer	30
For More Info	31

#### Preface

This project is a product of two firms thus TLF CHARITY PUBLISHERS and TIE Academy, was written by Talent Mukaro. When he wrote this book his objective was to see children, youths, young people, middle-aged and the elderly enjoy their success with right attributes. This book is a gift that will help you become a self-reliable business minded person. As you will be reading this book you will come across sixteen attributes of the Billionaire's mindset that will help you to really understand what success is, where it is in your business life arena, how to conduct in your business life and when to enjoy your business optimally. I believe and hope that you will catch the revelation to live a successful business life through reading this book and your business will never be the same again.

#### Introduction

As the world is facing a pyridine shift in the palatable Technological advancement, the writer - Talent Blessing Mukaro - saw it fit to have this project done this year of Inheriting Glory. This book is there to equip each and every reader with links that are in phase with technological shoot-outs as far as making billions in each and every sector of the industry. The major motive of this project is for you to rightly define who you are, knowing your own purpose, have a vision and live a vision based lifestyle that will be full of gusto moments only as far as success and greatness are concerned. As you have seen earlier on the cover, the book is titled, "BILLIONAIRE'S MINDSET", as you will be reading your mindset will be shifted from a three figure person into a billionaire.

#### Author's Desk

Create your image as a highly competent, strong, disciplined, calm and decent individual. Find that crucial balance between working on the image that you project to the rest of the world and your inner character. Create a sense of mystery about yourself as the truly wise never show their hand. The successful citizens of this world think thrice before they speak because a word uttered can never be retrieved. Speak only good things and people will flock to you. Build your character and live a highly well principled life. Be kind, considerate and courteous. But also be shrewd and know when to be tough and courageous. This is the mark of a well-defined character and you will surely command respect. It is most useful to read books on friendliness and enhancing relationships by being a good listener, showing others sincere appreciation and refining other interpersonal skills.

# Chapter 1: Vision

When it comes to survival, we are visual animals. As a species, our eyesight is our most developed sense. We have a stereoscopic sight that can detect a wide variety of colours and shading. This, in turn, lets us see easily see patterns and movement. These combined abilities allowed us to avoid becoming dinner while trying to get dinner for ourselves. Our vision helped us to physically succeed, and it still does today. When it comes to business success, vision is no less important to survival. However, instead of our sense of sight, this vision involves our sense of imagination and possibility. Vision, in the business sense, is really the ability to visualize successful outcomes. It is the ability to imagine positive results. It is, at its heart, the ability to lucidly dream of where you want to go with your business.

Don't be afraid to dream. As Henry Ford once said, if you think you can do something or if you think you can't do something, you're right. So, spend a few minutes each day visualizing where exactly you plan on going and you plan on getting there. This is not daydreaming, far from it. This is focused on development, scheduling, and organization. Plan your day by seeing the optimum outcomes. This is the same process that athletes use to hone their performance. When you imagine yourself succeeding, you are more likely to actually succeed. Remember, if you don't take the time to build your own dreams, someone will hire you to take the time to build theirs.

#### Chapter 2: Focus

In any activity or endeavour, it is important to build endurance. Endurance can be defined as the ability to focus on the task at hand and bring it successfully to a conclusion. Some call it fortitude, other call it strength or stamina. No matter what you call it though, endurance is the ability to persevere and get the job done, no matter what. Usually, when we speak of endurance, we're referring to physical activity. Yet, endurance is as important in the business world as it is anywhere else. In business circles, endurance usually takes the form of focus. Instead of physical prowess, it becomes the ability to concentrate successfully on a given task. Focus is a critical skill for any business owner, especially in today's fast-paced world where success means keeping several equally important balls in the air at one time.

So, how do you focus on multitasking, a situation where, by its very definition, several things are happening at once? Well, the key to successful focus is attention. When several things are happening simultaneously, you need to concentrate on only one thing at a time. This doesn't mean that you bring one task to full completion before you start on another. Rather, you spend just enough time on a given task to take it to the next stage of development and then you turn your attention to another task. In some sense, it's a little like being a mother duck with ducklings. You give your attention to the duckling that is farthest out of line, nudging it forward to where it should be before you turn your attention to the next little duck. Each duckling gets a measure of your focus, but none gets your full attention all the time. In this way, each task gets moved along in turn, and all are successfully completed in time.

# Chapter 3: Risk-Taking

We've all heard the old saying "nothing ventured, nothing gained". Like most old sayings, there's a strong element of truth in those words. At the risk of following one old saying with another, without risk, there is not and cannot be any reward. There is an element of chance inherent in every venture and unless that change is recognized and faced, the venture will never become reality. That being said, there are people who are natural risk takers, as well as people who are very risk adverse. The key to success when it comes to risk-taking is understanding what type of person you are and how this personality trait can affect your business when it comes to dealing with risk.

It is important to keep in mind that the secret of success when it comes to business risk is mitigating potential damage in favor of potential gain. Therefore, neither type of risk personality, in and of itself, provides an advantage over the other when it comes to risk management. A risktaker can just as easily overreach themselves as a risk adverse person can under reach themselves. When faced with a situation that offers reward and risk, the key is to coolly and impartially assess the potential positive and negative outcomes and decide accordingly. Successful business people are sometimes seen as risk-takers simply because they understand the danger in a situation better than anyone else involved. So, while it appears that they are courting disaster, the reality is that the risks involved have been managed so as to control negative outcomes. In this way, the successful business person who takes a risk is very much like a professional tightrope walker. To the observer, it looks death-defying and, perhaps, frightening. To the performer, it is simply another day at the office. Their skill, training, and preparation sufficiently offset the inherent risk to make the feat only appear to be remarkably dangerous. In your own business, don't be afraid of risk but, at the same time, don't take the risk lightly. Weigh your opinions carefully and, when you arrive at a prudent decision, move forward with confidence.

# Chapter 4: Take Responsibility

This one is fairly straightforward. President Harry Truman had a sign on his desk that said: "The buck stops here". What he meant by that was, as President, he did not have the option to pass the buck when it came to mistakes or failure. He was the boss and the buck stopped getting passed with him. That's pretty smart advice for any business owner who wants to be more successful. When it comes to the results of the decisions you make, don't pass the buck. Everyone is happy to take credit for a successful outcome; as well they should if they were directly responsible for that success. That's the easy part. The hard part is owning up to your own mistakes. There is somewhat of an inclination to try and blame someone or something else for a negative outcome.

The most successful people fight that inclination and accept the blame for their mistakes as readily as they accept congratulations for their successes. They do so because they realize that being the captain of the ship means that all decisions start and end with you. If you happen to make a bad decision then you own that fact, tighten your belt and move forward armed with the knowledge on how never to repeat that mistake. This is a part of the process of growth. It is a process that demonstrates that the greatest opportunity arises from failure. By avoiding the repercussions of that failure, you also avoid the opportunity to grow as a leader and learn from your own mistakes. In other words, you condemn yourself to make that same mistake over and over. So, if and when you are faced with a bad business situation of your own making, don't pass the buck. The buck stops with you. Accept that and move on.

# Chapter 5: Mindfulness

Experience is a great teacher. Each day, all of our lives are jam-packed with numerous experiences. A lot of these experiences are everyday occurrences. Others are less common. Occasionally, some are so unique that they are literally life-changing. However, whether the experience is mundane or out of this world, it offers us a teaching moment. Most of us will, hopefully, come away from a unique experience with a fresh perspective. Yet, very few of us grasp the enlightenment that is inherent in the day-to-day activities that, by necessity, take up the majority of our time. Buddhists call this awareness of the learning potential in the commonplace "mindfulness". Successful business people understand this concept and utilize it to their advantage.

When you begin to be mindful, you see that everything that you do has merit. You also realize that no matter what you are doing, you are capable of doing it better. In business, this means that you begin to pay closer attention to every task. You understand that each task fits into others and together they comprise the whole of your business enterprise. If you take a shortcut or cut corners on the smallest of things it only serves to undermine the largest and seemingly most important jobs. Likewise, when you attempt to do the most basic of jobs to the very best of your ability this mindful mind-set carries over into other areas and brings a new level of excellence to your entire enterprise. So, use every experience, every day, as a moment to learn. Be mindful of bad or lazy behaviours and work to change them into more positive and productive actions. Your entire business will benefit from this simple attention to detail.

# Chapter 6: Be Competitive

The world is built, to some extent, on the concept of competition. Everything living competes for specific resources that are needed to grow, thrive and outperform ecological rivals. Sunlight, space, water, and nutrients are utilized to the fullest extent by the smallest to largest creatures wherever they are found and in whatever quantities. As human beings, we are hardwired to engage in this competitive contest too. It's a part of our genetic heritage and one every business owner needs to embrace. The problem is that some people perceive competition as a somewhat undesirable trait. This is because these people look at competition as a black and white issue. It is seen as either a win at all cost, take no prisoners proposition or as a watered down and barely discernible version of itself, where consensus and agreement are the order of the day.

This imposed polarity masks the true nature and power of competition. In reality, competitiveness is neither a black or white extreme. Instead, genuine competition is a valid force for positive change. The successful business person knows that healthy and honest competition is the motive force behind innovation. The business world, like the natural world, is driven forward by this continuing innovation that occurs in response to changes in the existing environment. In the natural world, these changes are largely climactic. The life form that best adapts to these changes survives and thrives. In the business world, these changes are socio-economic. The business that best predicts market trends and meets demand most efficiently also survives and thrives. As a business owner, you need to remember that competition is the lifeblood of the marketplace. It not only drives innovation, but it also inspires creativity and helps build new paradigms. Don't shy away from your natural competitive nature. You are in the game to win the game, so are your fellow business owners. Challenge yourself and challenge them in the process. Through competition, you each drive the others to better products, services, and performance. Each winner shows the way to the next level, the next round, and the next race. Remember, competition is the true heart of business success.

#### Chapter 7: Be Persistent

Ok, let's talk about persistence. For starters, how many old sayings, aphorisms and clichés are there about persistence? The early bird gets the worm. Slow and steady wins the race. If at first, you don't succeed, try again. If life gives you lemons make lemonade. The list goes on and on. The reason that there are so many old sayings about persistence is twofold: First, it's a really important element in success and second, it an element of success that gives a lot of people a lot of trouble. Something that's as important and troublesome as persistence deserves a lot of clichéd sayings and a lot of attention. The problem with the road to success is that many people only picture the destination, not the journey. When they do this, they not only fail to see that true success is not a destination (it's a lifelong process) but they also fail to see the potential problems that routinely occur when striving for success.

This means that when these problems do occur, the unprepared person is stopped dead in their tracks. In their confusion, they forget where they were going and why and instead head back to where they came from. When you are prepared for and anticipate the setbacks that can and will happen on the journey to success, you are ready to repair, rethink and re-engage. The persistent person understands that failure is a temporary condition that affects everyone at one time or another before they reach their goal. They also understand that failure and setback teach powerful lessons that ultimately make you stronger. As Gandhi said, strength does not come through winning. Instead, strength comes through failure. When you struggle and decide not to quit, that is the strength. It is also persistence and points up why every successful business owner understands that setbacks are opportunities in disguise.

# Chapter 8: Network and Connect

In business, as in life, you can't go it alone. It's said that none of us are islands, but if we were each of us form a vast and interconnected archipelago. Bridges and boat stream traffic between all these islands and that traffic is largely information. If you cut yourself off from this flow of information, either purposely or by mistake, you do so at your own peril. Why? Because the island next to you is going to take those connections and the information they provide and use it to his or her advantage. Networking is an essential element of every successful business. It provides you with contacts, leads, clients, partners, suppliers and much more. It carries your name and your business reputation further and more efficiently than most advertising.

Most importantly, it is an endless source of profit, ideas, collaboration, and support. If you are networking, you should do more. If you're not networking, you need to start. If you don't network, your business will stagnate and die. When you're networking you need to keep a couple of important points in mind. First, every social or professional engagement can provide you with an opportunity to network. There's nothing more formal about it than an exchange of information and follow-up connection. Remember, as a business owner you're always "on the clock", so to speak. Be ready to take advantage of a potentially lucrative networking situation should the opportunity arise.

Second, when you are networking treat people naturally, the way you'd want to be treated. Offer no strings advice. Often solving a problem for free generates more longterm profit than the cost of the advice or service. Also, listen more than you talk. Silence really can be golden when you take the time to hear what another person is saying. Finally, always remember that honesty is the best policy. Don't promise something that you cannot produce. Don't be someone you're not in order to close a deal. Be yourself and watch those connections grow!

# Chapter 9: Have a Growth Mind-set

So, you may be asking yourself "What exactly is a growth mindset?" Well, a growth mindset is an actual, demonstrable psychological phenomenon. It turns out that many long-term successful individuals possess certain characteristics that they share with other longterm successful individuals. This set of characteristics has been termed a "growth mindset". Now, some people, who tend to achieve less than their full potential, also possess a set of characteristics that they share with other underachievers. This set of traits has been dubbed the "fixed mindset". Most people, more or less, fall into one camp or the other. People with a growth mindset tend to have a desire to learn from life.

This desire leads to the ability to embrace challenges, to overcome setbacks, to see the effort as worth the results, to accept criticism and to admire and learn from the successes of others. These behaviors allow native intelligence to grow throughout a lifetime. People with a growth mindset are believers in free will and this belief allows them to achieve their goals time and time again. People with a fixed mindset tend to have a desire to appear smart, with a corresponding fear of looking foolish. Their desire leads them to avoid challenges, to give up easily, to see extra effort as wasted, to ignore or reject criticism and to envy and begrudge the success of others. These behaviors tend to limit native intelligence to a fixed amount. (Again, hence the name.) People with a fixed mindset often plateau early in life and fail to have, let alone reach, fixed goals. The good news is that a growth mindset can be cultivated fairly easily by changing some critical behaviors. First of all, you have to decide to choose growth over stagnation. You also have to be willing to take positive action and begin to accept challenges and criticism and learning from both. An excellent way to begin is by developing the philosophy of "yet". This simple step simple attaches the word "yet" to the end of every negative thought, as in "That will never work, yet..." or "It's probably not worth going, yet..." This simple trick opens up the possibility for growth and that possibility leads to changed behavior that actually does cause the development of the growth mindset.

# Chapter 10: Be Confident

Nothing succeeds like success, right? Sure. However, true success comes from confidence and confidence, in turn, comes from success. They each revolve around the other in the ultimate symbiotic relationship. However, this is not a "what came first, the chicken or the egg?" kind of proposition. Confidence definitely precedes success in the order of appearance. That's because of the quiet assurance of true confidence, as opposed to mere cockiness, serves to lay the foundation for reaching a goal. In this way, confidence is more of an outward manifestation of an inward persona than it is a pose or an affectation. Cockiness, on the other hand, is simply an outward shield that masks an inward insecurity. As a business owner, you need to be confident of yourself and your product or service.

People react positively to a confident person, especially if that confidence is real and a part of that person's soul. In order to develop this type of true confidence, there are several things that you can do. First, always remember that confident people are able to take a stand on an issue or a decision not because they think they are right, but because they are not afraid to be wrong. They see a difficult situation as an opportunity for growth. Finding the right solution to a problem is more important than being right. Therefore, if they are wrong they will be the first people to admit it and move on. Confident people often listen far more often than they talk. They are more interested in hearing different information and opinions than they are in broadcasting their own. They also are never afraid to admit fallibility and ask for help. They know that other people's knowledge is their greatest strength. Finally, they understand that success is a team sport. They know that any goal is achieved through the efforts of many, not the will of the few. Therefore, they share the spotlight of success and shine it on others far more than they shine it on themselves.

# Chapter 11: Do the Hustle

There's a certain urgency for success. This urgency doesn't apply so much to the fruits of success as it does to the desire for success. You have to want to succeed before you can even begin to try to succeed. You have to want success more than you want anything else. It is this desire that engenders the work ethic that's necessary to succeed. That's right, there is a definite work ethic that successful people bring to the table. If you want to succeed, then you have to emulate this work ethic. You have to want to succeed so much that you hustle. Hustle is all about walking the success walk. Anyone can talk about success. As they say, talk is cheap. You can talk about success all day long and not get one step closer to actually being successful. The only way to reach your goals is to put in the work necessary to get these.

This work requires concentration, creativity, and conscious effort. There's no secret here. You're going to have to sweat to get there. The hours are long and the tasks are consuming. There's no such thing as instant success or overnight success. Often the people who appear to be enjoying overnight success have hustled hard for months and years to get that success. So, remember that success means work and work mean to hustle. Go the extra mile in everything you do. In the long run, those extra miles will put you ahead of the pack and that much closer to where you want to be.

# Chapter 12: Be Passionate

There is probably nothing as important to achieving success as passion. It may sound extreme, but in order to reach a goal, you have to burn for it. It has to be something that's on your mind all the time. To has to be all-consuming. In fact, passion is the flip side of our previous subject, hustle. The two go hand in hand with each other. So, how do they work together? Well, the one requires the other. They each, in some sense, drive the other. Finally, without one, you cannot have the other. Hustling, as we discussed, is all about hard work, long hours and the extra mile. Passion is the motivation that gets all that hard work done. Face it, if you're not on fire about a project, you're not going to be able to motivate yourself to do the hard work needed to complete that project successfully.

So, how do you obtain or maintain the passion necessary for success? Well, as a business owner you should already be passionate about your business and its success. If you're not, then you need to examine why. If you're not doing what you love to do, then you may need to think about what you are passionate about and then get into that line of work. There's no sense and no reason to waste your time trying to be enthusiastic about something that doesn't move you. If you are already doing something you love to do, then you're halfway home. Let your love and passion for your line of work show through in that work. Your customers and competitors will notice the difference.

# Chapter 13: Be Creative

Creativity can be elusive. It's not something that you can summon at will. When it happens, it strikes like lightning. Yet, like lightning, it can be maddeningly unpredictable. However, because creativity is an essential element of a successful business mindset, it is necessary to understand the creative process and how you, the business owner, can cultivate your own creative juices. The creative process is largely internal and unconscious. No one ever wakes up and says "Heyl Today I'm going to be creative." Creativity is all about taking in a lot of influences and letting those influences combines, ferment and morph in your subconscious.

Together, they form a sort of mental potting soil where new and different ideas have a chance to germinate and grow. The more things you learn, read, see and hear the more creative soil you are able to produce. So, as a business owner who wants to be creative, the best thing you can do is get out there and in the world and open yourself up to new experiences. Be curious about many different things. Develop hobbies. Challenge yourself. Do the unexpected. The more you push your own personal envelope the more you are charging your own creative batteries. When those batteries are charged, it is much more likely that inspiration will strike. Who knows where that new idea will take you?

# Chapter 14: Be Flexible

There is nothing more stifling to success than rigid thinking. Rigid thinking leads to rigid behaviors and rigid behaviors lead to dead ends, blind alleys, and creative cull de sacs. In other words, while there is a certain amount of comfort to routine, too much routine can choke off all chances that you will be able to successfully reach your business goals. Why? The answer is simple. The world, including the business world, is constantly changing. Rigid thinking and rigid behavior, by definition, are resistant to change. Therefore, rigidity, in thought and action, spells obsolescence in the business world. Everyone else moves forward while you are left behind in the dust. So what's the answer to this problem? In a word, flexibility. In today's world, information is power, money, and control all rolled into one.

The fast and free flow of information is what makes this possible. Everything changes quickly and what is a successful formula or a popular product in one cycle can be, and usually is, old news in the next. The only way to successfully stay on top of this bucking bronco of information and use it to your advantage is to be flexible enough to roll with the changes. Flexibility is easy to achieve as long as you are not too tied down to any single idea, product, service or manner of delivery. If you keep up with changing market conditions through the judicious use of the flow of information, you can easily spot new trends and adapt them successfully, usually before your competitors have had time to act. The only trick is to not fear change and, instead, embrace it. If change is the only reality in the business world then, to be successful in that world, change as to be your reality as well.

# Chapter 15: Be Positive

We've all heard a lot about the supposed power of positive thinking. We've heard how it can not only change outlooks but fortunes as well. There are probably some of you reading this right now who still remain sceptical about positivism and its alleged beneficial effects. The thing is that while healthy scepticism is fine, an entrenched and cranky scepticism is usually a sign of negative thinking. So, if you haven't tried positive thinking in your own business, yet remain sceptical of the concept, you have actually already proved that the power of positive thinking works. Positive thinking is about enjoying the ride that life provides. It's about taking chances and seeing possibilities.

It's about flexibility, creativity and developing and maintaining a strong passion for those things that you loved. It's about gusto, brio and doing things with panache. It is, in some sense, the very antithesis of rigid scepticism and preconceived negativity. It is, at its heart, an embrace of all of the powers each of us are capable of when we throw off the chains of tradition, expectation and routine results. It is a real thing and it works. To use the power of positive thinking in your own business you need to begin with a critical assessment of your own personal style and outlook. Make an honest examination of how you operate on a day to day basis. Are there areas where negativity, in any of its forms, outweighs positivity? If so, then there is room for positive change. Look at concepts like freedom, choice, possibility, optimism, and openness. Can you do more to increase your own options in any of these areas? Instead of asking yourself "How can I do this?" ask yourself instead "How can I NOT do this?" Changing your own personal management style to one that encompasses positivity on a daily basis can give you the freedom to choose success.

# Chapter 16: Be Grateful

It is easy to expect success as if being successful was a right instead of a privilege and a gift. The problem with expecting to succeed is that, without more, the selfabsorption of that expectation can slowly and subtly poison everything around you, including your business. True success is earned and when it arrives it should be, and needs to be, accompanied by a strong sense of gratitude. This gratitude is not simply about being grateful for what you've achieved. It is about being grounded enough in the moment of success to remember and recognize everyone who helped you get to this particular time and place. Without this grounded gratefulness any success is lessened and will, in all likelihood, be fleeting. So how do you repay those how helped you in achieving your goals?

Well, obviously, acknowledging those individuals and sharing the benefits of your success with them is a great place to start. Yet, above and beyond taking care of your nearest and dearest, you also need to "pay it forward" by becoming a mentor and helper to others who are currently on their own journey towards success. Think about how you can collaborate with someone else in order to further their efforts. See if you can contribute in some way to their projects. This contribution doesn't have to be monetary. Advice and the wisdom of experience are often far more valuable than cold cash. This gratitude can extend even further. There are people who are currently helping you every day that you may not see as mentors. Your customers are among these people. Without them, success becomes impossible. Take the time to let them know how important they are. Your vendors are also equally important. Yes, they provide you with materials that you pay them for, but a true grounded and grateful attitude would also recognize each of them for the critical element they play in your business. Look outside the box and you'll see that success is not a solo effort, it's a team sport.

# Billionaire's Affirmations

I declare and i decree in the name of Jesus Christ that;

- No more turning back, I am a right candidate of success and greatness.
- I am from above, nothing on earth will overcome me and my business.
- I am victor full of victory necessary for a successful business life.
- My identity has been renewed and now I have the proper vision of my life.
- My life is now anchored on values that are success and vision centred.
- All my communication strategies are accompanied by good values and a good identity.
- I will win all my business endeavours due to my good listening capabilities.
- I am a good listener and through this i will win the world.
- I am fully immersed in billions, since I am discipline centred.
- My second name is billionaire and success has fully been installed in my life.
- I am highly destined for billions and full of billions, amen.

#### Lord's Prayer

Our Father which art in heaven, Hallowed be Thy name. Thy Kingdom come, Thy will be done in earth, as it is in heaven.

Give us this day our daily bread.

And forgive our debts, as we forgive our debtors. And lead us not into temptations, But deliver us from evil:

For thine is the Kingdom, and the power, And the glory for ever, Amen. (Matthew 6:9 – 13)

#### For More Info

**TLF Charity Publishers ZW** 4009 Ebenezer, Southgate Harare, Zimbabwe

#### Talent Mukaro Matuhwa Contact Details:

Email: tmmatuhwa@gmail.com Whatsapp: +263774571035

#### Social Media Platforms:

Like & follow on FB: TLF Charity Publishers On FB, Twitter, Instagram it's: Talent Blessing Mukaro



The author of this book went to Silveira High School, a Catholic mission school based in Masvingo province, thus where this vision was birthed. In 2014, he was awarded a certificate as the best in Church Liturgy and since then he started to write some short inspirational messages on social

media. He is the founder of TLF CHARITY PUBLISHERS, an organisation that caters for Social Entrepreneurship, Authorship, Consultancy, Book publishing, Mentorship and Life coaching. Basing on the eagerness from within his heart plus a passion of writing, he came up with his first book titled, **"Reinforcement onto God's Promises"** which he published on 2 October 2018. This book is his twenty fifth project titled, **"BILLIONAIRE'S MINDSET"**. He is an Electronic Engineering student at Harare Institute of Technology. He is a writer by passion, life & business coach by calling and he is vibrant leader, thus **Talent Blessing Mukaro [pictured]**.

